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May 15, 2015
Addendum Two (2)  
RFP Classroom Furniture – Preferred Vendor 2015 
dated April 28, 2015 
Questions have been raised during the Pre-Proposal meeting held on May 5, 2015 for the University's RFP for Classroom Furniture – Preferred Vendor 2015 for the Design & Construction Services.  A summary of the questions asked and the University's responses are as follows:

1. Question: Is the installation number to be a lump sum total for (1) of each of the products listed on schedule C or is it to be calculated individually per line item?  

Answer: The University is not looking for an installation cost specific to the items listed. The installation cost should be a standalone hourly rate.

2. Question: There is only (1) line item at the bottom of the cost schedule to add in an installation cost. Did the university want the per item installation cost? If so, would you like a column added to the cost schedule sheet?

Answer: Same as question 1.
3. Question: There is not a place to write in a trip charge price, where should this information be included? 
Answer: Need clarification.

4. Question: Is it mandatory to use a dealer partner?  Our dealings with WSU have always been on a direct level?

Answer: It is not mandatory to use a dealer partner. However, be sure to indicate how the relationship would work, what levels there will be, and who the contact person is for any issues that arise.

5. Question: The prevailing rates are always changing. If we are to adhere to rates for the duration of the contract, how do we fluctuate wages with the current schedule?

Answer: The prevailing wage rates shall abide by the State’s posted prevailing wage rates at the time that the work is performed. The installation rate shall fluctuate as the prevailing wage rate fluctuates.
Should you have any questions or concerns about this Addendum or on any other aspects of the Request for Proposal, please send them by email to Valerie Kreher, Senior Buyer, Email; rfpteam2@wayne.edu and to Cynthia Branch, Buyer I, Email; ab3577@wayne.edu.  Copy both Valerie Kreher and Cynthia Branch on all E-Mail questions.  
Thank you,

Valerie Kreher 
Senior Buyer
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